
GOVERNMENT OF KERALA
 

No: C3/56/2017/F&WLD
Forest & Wildlife (C) Department

Thiruvananthapuram,
Dated:12/05/2017

 
 
From
      Additional Chief Secretary to Government
To
     Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (SA) & NO
     Thiruvananthapuram
   Sir,
           

Sub:

F&WLD-Total Electrification-Proposal for diversion of 0.006 ha of
forest land for providing service connection in favour of
Sri.Suju.R,Suju Bhavan,Orupara,Mankala,Vithura under
Paruthipally Range of Thiruvananthapuram Division-reg

Ref:  Letter No.FC2-16859/2017 dated 12.04.2017 from
APCCF(SA)&NO

 
               I am to invite your attention to the reference cited & to direct
you to obtain the certificate under Forest Rights Act from the District
Collector & submit the same to the Government urgently for considering
the above proposal.
 
 

Yours Faithfully,
SUNIL T .R.

 
UNDER SECRETARY

 
For Additional Chief Secretary to Government.
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